

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Substitute Amendment (ASA-AB90)

Received: 05/10/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Luther Olsen (608) 266-8077

By/Representing: joyce kiel

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: Joyce Kiel (Leg Council)
PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

National teacher certification grants

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 05/10/2001	wjackson 05/10/2001		_____			
/1			kfollet 05/10/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 05/11/2001	lrb_docadmin 05/11/2001	

FE Sent For:

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Substitute Amendment (ASA-AB90)

Received: 05/10/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Luther Olsen (608) 266-8077

By/Representing: joyce kiel

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: Joyce Kiel (Leg Council)
PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

National teacher certification grants

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	mlief	11 WLJ 5/10	5/10 KJ	KJ/Ch 5/10			

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001

Date (time) needed

5/11 - 9 AM

LRBs 0115, 1, 2

SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT [TO A BILL]

MJL: WLY:

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for substitute amendments.

§ A SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT

TO 2001 SB AB 90 LRB

AN ACT... [generate catalog] to repeal...; to renumber...; to consolidate and renumber...; to renumber and amend...; to consolidate, renumber and amend...; to amend...; to repeal and recreate...; and to create... of the statutes; relating to: the national teacher certification grant program

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of standard phrases.]

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.

1 provide publicly funded special education and related services, as those terms are
2 defined in s. 115.76 (14) and (15).

3 **SECTION 3.** 115.28 (7) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 115.28 (7) (e) 2. ~~Promulgate~~ Subject to ss. 118.19 and 118.195, promulgate rules
5 establishing requirements for licensure as an alternative education program teacher
6 and for the approval of teacher education programs leading to licensure as an
7 alternative education program teacher. The rules shall encompass the teaching of
8 multiple subjects or grade levels or both, as determined by the state superintendent.
9 The rules may require teacher education programs to grant credit towards licensure
10 as an alternative education program teacher for relevant experience or
11 demonstrated proficiency in relevant skills and knowledge.

12 **SECTION 4.** 115.29 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

13 115.29 (6) LICENSING OF TEACHERS. Establish different levels of teacher
14 licensure, such as initial, professional, and master licenses, and promulgate rules
15 establishing different standards for each level.

16 **SECTION 5.** 115.42 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 6.** 115.42 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 115.42 (1) (b) The grant under this subsection shall be an amount equal to the
19 costs of obtaining certification under par. (a) 1. that are borne by the person, not to
20 exceed \$2,000. The department shall award the grant under this subsection ~~in the~~
21 ~~school year in which the person is certified under par. (a) 1., except that if the person~~
22 ~~becomes certified under par. (a) 1. while he or she is not a resident of this state, the~~
23 ~~department shall award the grant under this subsection in the first school year in~~
24 which the person meets the requirements under par. (a).

1 ~~SECTION 7.~~ 115.42 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.)
 2 and amended to read:

3 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) The department shall award ~~a~~ 9 grants of \$2,500 ~~grant~~
 4 each to each person who received a grant under sub. (1) ~~in each of the 9 school years~~
 5 ~~following the school year in which he or she received the grant~~ if the person satisfies
 6 all of the following requirements:

7 ~~SECTION 8.~~ 115.42 (2) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 115.42 (2) (a)
 8 1. and 2.

9 ~~SECTION 9.~~ 115.42 (2) (bL) of the statutes is created to read:

10 115.42 (2) (bL) The department shall award the grants under this subsection
 11 annually, one grant in each of the school years following the school year in which the
 12 grant under sub. (1) was awarded and in which the person satisfies the requirements
 13 under par. (a).

14 ~~SECTION 10.~~ 115.42 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

15 ~~SECTION 11.~~ 115.42 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 115.42 (2) (a) 4.

16 ~~SECTION 12.~~ 118.19 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 118.19 (3) (a) No license to teach in any public school may be issued unless the
 18 applicant possesses a bachelor's degree including such professional training as the
 19 department by rule requires, ~~except as permitted under par. (b), subs. (13) and (14),~~
 20 and ss. 115.28 (17) (a) and 118.192. Notwithstanding s. 36.11 (16), no teacher
 21 preparatory program in this state may be approved by the state superintendent
 22 under s. 115.28 (7) (a), unless each student in the program is required to complete
 23 student teaching consisting of full days for a full semester following the daily
 24 schedule and semester calendar of the cooperating school. ~~No~~ Except as provided in
 25 subs. (13) and (14), no license to teach in any public school may be granted to an